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From: Jessy Masango [J.Masango@medicalschemes.com|]
Sent: 17 November 2009 12:22 PM
To: Dawie Van Der Merwe

Subject: RE: Mascom (In Liquidation)
Hi Dawie

According to our Financial Unit response there were no issues noted. You can proceed.

Thanks

From: Dawie Van Der Merwe [mailto:DawieV@corprecover.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 7:30 AM

To: Jessy Masango

Subject: RE: Mascom (In Liquidation)

Moming Jessy

| spoke to Kabelo yesterday. | understand he was tasked to have a look at the account. He indicated that
he was happy with the account and that he had sent the file back to you for you to approve the account.
Please could you have a look at this and if you are happy send me a confirmation that | may proceed to
distribute to members in terms of the account.

Regards

Dawie van der Merwe
INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES (PTY) LTD
Corporate Recovery Advisors

Tel No 011 991 5500

Fax No 011 991 5506

Cell No: 083 444 5026

Direct Fax : 086 612 1557

e-mail : dawiev@corprecover.co.za
website : www.corprecover.co.za

From: Dawie Van Der Merwe
Sent: 10 November 2009 02:18 PM
To: Jessy Masango'

Subject: Mascom (In Liquidation}

Dear Jessy
Any news as | have not heard form anyone?
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
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